
VALE, David 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au 

Tuesday, 6 October 2009 4:29 PM 

VALE, David 

Page 1 of2 

Subject: FW: E2009/1 0034 AM lEU Victorian Branch: Uncontested Declaration attached. 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attachments: Uncontested Declaration.doc; Declaration Letter.doc 

MARY JO CARNEY 
Executive Co-ordinator 
Tribunal Services and Organisations 

Fair Work Australia 
Tel: 03 8661 7825 
Fax: 03 9655 0401 
maryjo.carney@fwa.gov .au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

www.fwa.gov.au 

From: Tony King [mailto:Tony.King@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday/ 29 September 2009 3:04PM 
To: industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au 
Subject: E2009/10034 AMIEU Victorian Branch: Uncontested Declaration attached. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Attention: David Vale, 

Attached is the Uncontested Declaration for E2009/10034 AMIEU Victorian Branch. 

Regards, 

Tony King 1 Returning Officer 
Industrial Elections I Melbourne 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: 03 9285 7146 I F: 03 9285 7149 

UNCLASSIFIED 

7110/2009 

Years serving 
flu"' A 11.\ll~liian COI1mwni~r 
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DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately on (02) 6271 4777 or by return email and delete all copies. If 
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or 
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments. 

7/10/2009 



Mr Graham Bird 
Victorian Branch Secretary 
The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
62 Lygon Street 
CARL TON VIC 3053 

Post Election Report For: The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
Election E2009/1 0034 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a 
written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is 
attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report 
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or 
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The 
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to 
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. · 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post 
election report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a 
journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Tony King 
Returning Officer 

29 September 2009 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 
Election Decision No/s: E2009/1 0034 

RULES 
Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

[007V: Incorporates alterations of 28/07/2009 certified in 
R2009/316] 

None 
N/A 

Total number of voters on the Roll: Ballot not required 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil 

Number of non-current addresses: Nil 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATTACHMENTS 

Declaration of Results 

Tony King 
Returning Officer 

29 September 2009 



The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union- Victorian Branch 

Branch Offices and Representatives to Committee of Management 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 

E2009/1 0034 

Branch President 

Candidate 

LEIGHT, Gregory 

Branch Vice President 

Candidate 

ORAVEC, Michael 

Branch Secretary I Treasurer 

Candidate 

BIRD, Graham 

Branch Assistant Secretary 

Candidate 

CONWAY, Paul 

Branch Organiser (6) 

Candidates 

BRITTAIN, Jim 
BURLEY, Laurie 
CHALKLEY, Barrie 
EVANS, Gwynnyth 
ROSS, Collin 
SAVINE, Robert 

Federal Council Delegates (2) 

Candidates 

BURLEY, Laurie 
CONWAY, Paul 
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Woolworths {Victoria) Pty Ltd 
Committee of Management- Representative (4) 

Candidates 

BULL, Carl 
HADDOCK, Kathleen 
MCINTYRE, Garry 
VESELINOVICH, Tommy 

Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd {Victoria) 
Committee of Management- Representative (4) 

Candidates 

PEDRINA, Dione 
PETERS, Jason 
WIALLETTON, Christopher 
ZAFFIRO, Anthony 

Swift Australia {Southern) Pty Ltd -Brooklyn AM Shift 
Committee of Management -Representative. 

Candidate 

GILl, Tony 

Swift Australia {Southern) Pty Ltd -Brooklyn PM Shift 
Committee of Management -Representative 

No nomination was received 

Castricum Brothers - Dandenong 
Committee of Management - Representative 

No nomination was received 

Colonial Farm 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

BROOK, Frank 

Diamond Valley Pork 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

GILl, Daniel 
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Don Smallgoods 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

MARMARA, Joseph 

Gathercole Carrum 
Committee of Management - Representative 

No nomination was received 

lnghams Enterprises 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

WILLIAMSON, Jason 

Retail Sector including supermarkets and pre-packaging for supermarkets 
Committee of Management- Representative 

No nomination was received 

Sausage casings and tennis strings factories 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

MOLLER, Hanna 

Rendering factories 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

GRIMA, John 

Boning rooms 
Committee of Management- Representative 

No nomination was received 

M.C. Herd - Geelong 
Committee of Management- Representative 

Candidate 

BUDGE, Bill 
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Don KRC -Castlemaine 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

EARL, Kevin 

CRF Foods (Victoria) Pty Ltd - Colac 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

LACNY, Daniel James 

Swift Australia -Cobram 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

LINES, Geoffrey 

Radford & Sons - Warragul 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

WARD, Ray 

G & K O'Connor- Pakenham 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

SYMONS, Christopher 

Hardwicks - Kyneton 
Committee of Management - Re·presentative 

Candidate 

SUMMON, Robert Mervyn 

Australian Specialty Foods - Kyneton 
Committee of Management- Representative 

Candidate 

COUPER, Gary 

Frewstal - Stawell 
Committee of Management- Representative 

Candidate 

OLIVER, Albert 
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Riverside Meats - Echuca 
Committee of Management- Representative 

Candidate 

LYON, Colin 

Tabro Meat Exports - Lance Creek 
Committee of Management- Representative 

Candidate 

HEFFERNAN, Kevin 

Challenge Smallgoods - Geelong 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

GIBBONS, Cameron 

Ararat Abattoirs 
Committee of Management - Representative 

Candidate 

NEAN, Shane 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

Tony King 
Returning Officer 

29 September 2009 
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GPO Box4382 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Reference: VIC 2009/274- S1 E1 

Mr Graham Bird 
Victorian Branch Secretary 
The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
62 Lygon Street 
CARL TON VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Bird 

The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
Branch Offices and Representatives to Committee of Management 
E2009/1 0034 . 

Level 8, Casselden Place 
2 Lonsdale Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 

Contact: Tony King· 
Phone: (03) 9285 7146 
Facsimile: (03) 9285 7149 
E-mail: tony.king@aec.gov.au 

I refer to my letter of 31 August 2009 concerning the arrangements for me to conduct an election for various 
positions in your Organisation and wish to advise that a ballot will not be necessary. 

My declaration of the uncontested offices is attached. 

The election is now complete. 

Yours sincerely 

Tony King 
Returning Officer 

7 October 2009 

cc all uncontested nominees 



28 August 2009 

Mr Graham Bird 
Branch Secretary 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union -Victorian Branch 
62 Lygon St 
Carlton VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Bird 

FairWorl< 
Australia 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election (E2009/1 0034} 

A copy of the deCision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

Fair Work Australia is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) bf the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you 
in the near future about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

Dav· 
Fair Work Australia 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East SydneyNSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 



[2009] FWAD 147 

DECISION 
Fai.rWorl< 
Australia 

Fair Wqrk (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.l89- Anangement for conduct of an election 

Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
(E2009/1 0034) 

B.R. JENKINS SYDNEY, 28 AUGUST 2009 . 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 17 August 2009 the Victorian Branch of the Australasian Meat Industry 
Employees Union lodged with Fair Work Australia prescribed information in relation to an 
election. 

[2] On 26 August 2009 the Victorian Branch of the abovenamed union lodged amended 
· prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices: 

President (1) 
Vice-President (1) 
Secretary-Treasurer (1) 
Assistant Secretary (1) 
Organisers ( 6) 
Federal Council Delegates (2) 
Representatives to Committee of Management (as below) (33) 

As to the Metropolitan Area (being an area extending to a 30 mile 
radius ·of the GPO Melbourne): 

Four representatives each froll?-: 

Woolworths (Victoria) Pty Ltd 
Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd (Victoria) 

One (1) representative from each of the following works: 

Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd -Brooklyn AM Shift 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn PM Shift . 
Castricum Brothers - Dandenong 
Colonial Farm 
Diamond Valley Pork 
Don Smallgoods 
Gathercole Catrum 
Inghams Enterprises 

1 



[2009] FWAD 147 

One (1) representative from the retail sector including supermarkets 
and pre-packaging for supermarkets. 

One (1) representative from sausage casings and tennis strings fac~ories. 

One (1) representative from rendering factories. 

One (1) representative from boning rooms. 

As to outside the Melbourne metropolitan area: 

One (1) representative from each of the following works:-

M.C. Herd-:- Geelong 
Don KRC - Castlemaine 
CRF Foods {Victoria) PtY Ltd- Colac 
Swift Australia~ Cobram 
Radford & Sons - W arragul 
G & K O'Connor- Pakenham 
Hardwicks - Kyneton 
Australian Speciality Foods- Kyneton 
Frewstal - Stawell 
Riverside Meats - Echuca 
Tabro Meat Exports - Lance Creek 
Challenge Smallgoods - Geelong 
Ararat Abattoirs. · 

[3] ram satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to .be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the 
election by the Australian Electoral Commission. 

Delegate of the General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 
<Price code A, PR988756 > 

2 



VALE, David 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

VALE, David 

Friday, 28 August 2009 2:30PM 

'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

E2009/1 0034 

Page 1 of 1 

Attachments: AM lEU E2009_1 0034 signed decision.pdf; E2009_1 0034 AM lEU VIC_270809.doc 

Dear AEC, 

Please find attached a copy of the Decision for the upcoming election of the Victorian Branch of The 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union - (E2009/1 0034). 

Yours sincerely 

David Vale 
Manager, Registered Organisations 
New South Wales 

Fair Work Australia 
Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: david. vale@fwa.gov.au 

28/08/2009 



Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please 
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission: 

E No 2009/10034 

RE: The Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union- Victorian Branch 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Relevant Information: expiry of terms of office, direct voting system, secret postal 
ballot 

Contact: Mr Graham Bird 
Branch Secretary 

Phone: (03) 9662 3766 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for 
the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at 
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
s.189 - Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union 
(E2009/1 0034) 

B.R. JENKINS 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

SYDNEY, 28 AUGUST 2009 

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
prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices: 

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
radius of the GPO Melbourne): 

Four representatives each from: 

Woolworths (Victoria) Pty Ltd 
Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd (Victoria) 

One (1) representative from each of the following works: 

Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd -Brooklyn AM Shift 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn PM Shift 
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

One (1) representative from sausage casings and tennis strings factories. 

One (1) representative from rendering factories. 

One (1) representative from boning rooms. 

As to outside the Melbourne metropolitan area: 

One (1) representative from each of the following works:-

M.C. Herd- Geelong 
Don KRC - Castlemaine 
CRF Foods (Victoria) Pty Ltd- Colac 
Swift Australia- Cobram 
Radford & Sons - W arragul 
G & K O'Connor- Pakenham 
Hardwicks - Kyneton 
Australian Speciality Foods.:..._ Kyneton 
Frewstal- Stawell 
Riverside Meats - Echuca 
Tabro Meat Exports- Lance Creek 
Challenge Smallgoods - Geelong 
Ararat Abattoirs. 

[3] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held 
·under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work 
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

From: VALE, David 

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2009 3:36 PM 

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: E2009/1 0034 

Attachments: AM lEU E2009_1 0034 VIC amended PI lodged 26082009.pdf; AM lEU 007V 
R2009_316_280709.doc 

Dear AEC, 

Pag~ 1 of 1 

Please find attached a copy of amended prescribed information and a copy of the current rule book of The 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union for the upcoming election for its Victorian Branch. 

Yours sincerely 

David Vale 
Manager, Registered Organisations 
New South Wales 

Fair Work Australia 
Level 8, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 · 
Email: david.vale@fwa.gov.au 

26/08/2009 



From: 0396629549 Page: 1/2 Date: 26/08/2009 2:42:39 PM 

Australasian Meat Industry Employees'· Union 
VICTOl.UAN BRANCH 

ABN 73 073 704 742. 
62 LYGON STRRE'l', CARLTON. 3053 

Phone 9662 3766 Fax 9662 9549 Email amieuvic@oumail.com.an Web site h.ttp://vic.amieu.net 

26th August 2009 

Mr. David Vale 
Fair Work Australia 
80William St 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Mr. Vale, 

AMIEU Victorian Branch Elections. 

I refer to previous correspondence herein and provide the following additional information. 

(l)(a) The name of each office or position for which an election is required: 

One (1) President 
One (1) Vice-President 
One (1) Secretary-Treasurer 
One (1) Assistant Secretary; 

Six (6) Organisers pursuant to the following resolution of the Committee of 
Management on Thnl'sday 21st May 2009; 
"Moved: 
"1. That the Secretary write to the Registrar in August 2009 requesting that the election be conducted. 
2. That the COM n~~-,Jlves that we elecr. 6 organisers. " 

Verlander/Oravec CARRIED" 

Thirty-Three (33) Members of the Committee of Management comprising: 

As to the MetropolitAn Area (bdng an area extending to a 30 mile radius 
of the GPO Melbourne): 

Four (4) r:epn::sentatives each from: 
Woolworths (Victoria) Pty Ltd, 
Coles Supennarkets Australia Pty Ltd (Victodl:l). 

One (1) representative from each of the following works: 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn AM shift, 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn PM shift 
Castrjcum Brothers-Dandenong, 
Colonial Farm, 
Diamol)d Vttlley Pork, 
Don Smallgoods, 
Gathercole Carrum, 
lnghams Enterprises, 

One (1) representative from the retail sector including supermarkets and pre-packing 
for supermarkets. 



From: 0396629549 Page: 2/2 Date: 26/08/2009 2:42:39 PM 

One (1) representative from sausugc ~,;e~.:sing::; and tenni.s strings factories. 

One (1) representatiw~ from rendering factodes. 

One (1) representative from boning rooms. 

As to outside the Melbourne metropolitan area:, 
One (1) representative from each of the following works; 

M.C. Herd - Geelong 
Don KRC - Castlemaiuc; 
CRF Foods (Victoria) Pty Ltd- Colac 
Swift Australia • Cobram 
Radford & Sons- Warragul 
G&K O'Connor- Pakenham 
Hardwicks- Kyneton 
Australian Specialty Foods - Kyneton 
Frewstal- Stawell 
Riverside Meats - Echuca 
Tnbro Meat Exports - Lau~,;t:: Creek 
Challenge Smallgoods - Geelong 
Ararat Abattnil"l\. 

Two (2) Federal Council Dele~ates pursuant to Rule 13.2.4. 

(l)(I.J) The reason for the election is that the term of the office or position is due to expire in the 
normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

(c) There are no offices or positions to be detennined before the prescribed day. 

(d) The electorate comprises only members of the Victorian Branch of the Australasian Meat 
Industry Employees Union. 

2· 

(e) Pursuant to Rule 50.1. Branch elections can be held during 2009 not later than the thirty-first· 
day of Decenii.Jer 2009. 

(t) Rule 10.1 provides for the roll of votcra to be closed 30 ue~.y:s before the date fixed for the 
opening of nominations. 

(g) The election is to be conducted as a direct voting system. 

~( 
Graham Bird 
Secretary 
AMIEU Victorian Branch 



26 August 2009 

Mr Graham Bird 
Branch Secretary 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union - Victorian Branch 
62 Lygon St 
Carlton VIC 3053 

FAX: 03 9662 9549 

Dear Mr Bird 

FairWorl< 
Australia 

Re: Elections for the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union -Victorian Branch 
(E2009/1 0034) 

I refer to the prescribed information dated 14August 2009 lodged with Fair Work Australia on 17 
August 2009 concerning an election for the Victorian Branch ofthe Australasian Meat Industry 
Employees Union. 

Before a decision concerning the election can be made could you please provide information as 
to how the Branch determined the number of organisers to be elected should be six (6). 

I note thaf sub-rule 52.20 of the rules of the organisation states that "Prior to the. commencement 
of each pedodic election of Branch .officers the Committee of Management shall determine the 
number of organisers to be elected in.such elections pursuant to rule 47". 

In addition, I note that sub-rule 13.2.4 of the rules of the organisation states that two (2) Federal 
Council Delegates shall be elected by the members in the Victorian Branch. To assist with a 
prompt decision in this matter it is necessary for you to lodge further prescribed information in 
relation to the two offices of Federal Council Delegates. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8374 6509. 

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



7505883300 P.01/01 

RANSACTION REPORT 
26/AUG/2009/WED 13:59 

RECEIVER TYPE/NOTE 

0396629549 MEMORY OK ECM 

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
(E2009/10034) 

I refer to the prescribed information dated .14 August 2009 lodged with Fair Work Australia on 17 
August 2009 concerning an election for the Victorian Branch of the Australasian Meat Industry 
Employees Union. · 

Before a decision concerning the election can be made could you please provide information as 
to how the Branch determined_ the number of organisers to be elected should be six (6). 

I note that sub-rule 52.20 of the rules of the organisation states that "Prior to the. commencement 
of each periodic election of Branch officers the Committee of Management shall determine the 
number of organisers to be elected in.such elections pursuant to rule 47". · 

In addition, I note that sub-rule 13.2.4 of the rules of the organisation states that. two (2) Federal 
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
--------·-·----------

From: VALE, David 

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2009 11:36 AM 

· To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: E2009/1 0034 

Attachments: AMIEU E2009_10034 VIC lodged 17082009.pdf; AMIEU 007V R2009_316_280709.doc 

Dear AEC, 

Please find attached a copy of the prescribed information and a copy of the current rule book of The 
Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union for an upcoming election for its Victorian Branch. 

Yours sincerely, 

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

18/08/2009 



Australasian Meat Industry Employees' Union 
VICTORIAN BRANCH 

ABN 73 073 704 742 

62 LYGON STREET, CARLTON. 3053 

Phone 9662 3766 Fax 9662 9549 Email amienvic@ozemail.com.au Web site httn://vic.amieu.net 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
Section 189(1) 

Request for an Election to be Conducted 

I, Graham Bird, in accordance with Section 138(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Regulations 2009 hereby state: 

(1) That I am the Secretary of the Victorian Branch of the Australasian Meat Industry 
Employees Union. 

(2) That I am duly authorised to sign this statement on behalf of the Victorian Branch. 

(3) That the prescribed information for election herewith is lodged under subsection 189(1) of 
the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signed: ................................................ . 
Graham Bird 
Secretary 
AMIEU Victorian Branch 

Dated this 14th day of August 2009. 



Australasian Meat Industry Employees' Union 
VICTORIAN BRANCH 

ABN 73 073 704 742 

62 LYGON STREET, CARLTON. 3053 

Phone 9662 3766 Fax 9662 9549 Email amieuvic@ozemail.com.au Web site http:Uvic.amieu.net 

14th August 2009 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Australia 
80 William St 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Sir, 

Pursuant to subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, I advise that 
elections for the Australasian Meat Industry Employees Union Victorian Branch are due. 

In accordance with Section 138 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 I 
provide the following information: 

(l)(a) The name of each office or position for which an election is required: 

One (1) President 
One (1) Vice-President 
One (1) Secretary-Treasurer 
One (1) Assistant Secretary 
Six (6) Organisers 

Thirty-Three (33) Members of the Committee of Management comprising: 

As to the Metropolitan Area (being an area extending to a 30 mile radius 
of the GPO Melbourne): 

Four ( 4) representatives each from: 
Woolworths (Victoria) Pty Ltd, 
Coles Supermarkets Australia Pty Ltd (Victoria). 

One (1) representative from each of the following works: 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn AM shift, 
Swift Australia (Southern) Pty Ltd- Brooklyn PM shift 
Castricum Brothers-Dandenong, 
Colonial Farm, 
Diamond Valley Pork, 
Don Smallgoods, 
Gathercole Carrum, 
Inghams Enterprises. 

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
Don KRC- Castlemaine 
CRF Foods (Victoria) Pty Ltd - Colac 
Swift Australia - Cobram 
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

(1 )(b) The reason for the election is that the term of the office or position is due to expire in the 
normal course of events under the rules of the organisation. 

(c) There are no offices or positions to be determined before the prescribed day. 

(d) The electorate comprises only members of the Victorian Branch of the Australasian Meat 
Industry Employees Union. 
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(e) Pursuant to Rule 50.1 Branch elections can be held during 2009 not later than the thirty-first 
day of December 2009. 

(f) Rule 10.1 provides for the roll of voters to be closed 30 days before the date fixed for the 
opening of nominations. 

(g) The election is to be conducted as a direct voting system. 

(2) This application contains a statement, signed by the Secretary of the Victorian Branch of the 
AMIEU, that the information is lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Act. 

Graham Bird 
Secretary 
AMIEU Victorian Branch 


